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February 15, 2012 

 
Secretary, 
for the Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 
Email: boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca 
 

 
Re: OEB # EB-2012-0006 

 
Dear Board, 
 
 I require an extension of time to file a written reply to Enwin’s written submissions 
made pursuant to the Procedural Order No. 1, January 24, 2012. 
 
 I ask that I be given until Thursday, February 16, 2012 at 10:00 a.m. to file my 
written reply. 
 
 I require an extension because there was an error in my scheduling which I did 
not realize until now. 
 
 I do not believe that this short extension will prejudice Enwin. 
 
 I apologize for my error. 
  

 

 
cc A.J. Sasso - regulatory@enwin.com  
 Jennifer Lea - jennifer.lea@ontarioenergyboard.ca   
  


